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March 24, 2022

The Honorable Morris Woodruff
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
Governor Office Bldg.

200 Madison Street, PO Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Re: Case Nos. TO-2002-0313 and VT-2005-0031 (GRM Networks and
Dobson Cellular Systems, Inc.)
Termination of Interconnection Agreement

Dear Judge Woodruff:

On April 27, 2011, AT&T Mobility (“AT&T”) notified Grand River Mutual Telephone Corp.
d/b/a GRM Networks (“GRM™) that it planned to terminate the Agreement between AT&T’s affiliate
Dobson Cellular Systems, Inc., and GRM. According to AT&T’s letter, Dobson will continue to operate
in Missouri as an affiliate of New Cingular Wireless PCS (“Cingular”) and exchange traffic with GRM
under the Cingular Interconnection Agreement. A copy of AT&T’s notification letter is included with
this letter as Attachment A.

Because the Interconnection Agreement between Dobson and GRM has been terminated, GRM
requests that the Commission acknowledge the termination of the Interconnection Agreement and update
the Commission’s case records and Data Center information accordingly.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
BRYDON SWEARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C.

Brian T. McCartney

BTM/aw
Attachment A: AT&T termination letter
cc: Mitchell Bailey

Anissa Rockhold

Kari Salsman



